From: I
To: I

Subject: RE: Lyn Garner New CEO LLDC
Date: 18 October 2018 17:45:57
Attachments: image001.png

18-091 Annex A

Hi

Thank you and no she isn’t — eats anything ;-)

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 |}

Email: _@Iondonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.u

OLYMPIC PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.

For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 18 October 2018 16:26

To: I I o on eacy co.u>

Subject: RE: Lyn Garner New CEO LLDC

Cool — | will arrange some smoked salmon bagels. Assume Lyn is not vegetarian?

From:_ [mailto_@Iondonlegacy.co.uk]

Sent: 18 October 2018 16:24

To: [N Il @formans.co.uk>

c: I S (oo csac.co.k>
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Subject: RE: Lyn Garner New CEO LLDC

Hi [
Nice to speak to you. All arranged for 21 November and Lyn will be with you by 1pm.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3283 ||}

Email: _@Iondonlegacv.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

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

Sent: 18 October 2018 12:00

o I S - - or cacy.co

Subject: RE: Lyn Garner New CEO LLDC
Hi[l|}
Very well thanks. Trust you are too.

That would be great. Would be delighted to meet and have a coffee and smoked salmon bagel over here with
Lyn.

When were you thinking? Sooner is better for me. As Christmas approaches we just get busier and busier.

Best
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From:_ [mailto_@Iondonlegacv.co.uk]

Sent: 18 October 2018 11:43

_ _@formans co.uk) <-@formans co.uk>
ce: I A  on oo ccac.co.

Subject: Lyn Garner New CEO LLDC

Hi

| hope you are well.

Left you a message but thought | would also drop you an email.

Lyn Garner replaced David Goldstone as our CEO and Lyn has asked if you had some time before

Christmas to meet. Lyn happy to pop over to you for a coffee and a chat.

Please do give me a call if you would like to meet.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE - Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 [}
Email: ||| @!ondonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

QUEEN

ELIZABETH
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
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From: Lyn Garner

To: Il @formans.co.uk
Subject: coffee with || /Ly~ Garner
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you i

All arranged for 21st November. Lyn will be there for 1pm.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44(0)20 3238 [l

Email: | @ ondonlegacy.co.uk <mailto | @ ondonlegacy .co.uk>

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark co.uk <http://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/>

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk <http://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/>

* Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

This communication and the information it containsis intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by
law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by athird party or as aresult of any
virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020
3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk
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From: E——

To: Victoria Knight

Cc: Tony Westbrook
Subject: RE: meet

Date: 23 March 2018 07:30:48
Hi Victoria,

Unfortunately | am away that week. IS there any possibility to meet early afternoon next Monday or Tuesday or
else Wednesday morning.

Thanks

From: Victoria Knight [mailto:VictoriaKnight@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 22 March 2018 13:35

To:_ -@formans.co.ulo

Cc: Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: meet

Hello Il

Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding.

Do you have any availability on the morning of Tuesday 3rd April? Tony and | are both currently
relatively free at the moment and would be happy to come over to see you to discuss |||}

_ option agreement.

Regards,

Victoria

Victoria Knight MRICS
Head of Asset & Estate Management

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

0

The Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit

www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
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DDI: 020 3288 [l
Email: victoriaknight@londonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.londonlegacy.co.uk

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

From:_ [mailto @formans.co.uk]

Sent: 16 March 2018 07:50

To: Victoria Knight <VictoriaKnight@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: meet

Hi Victoria
Good to chat yesterday.

You said you would like to meet to discuss the_ site, but we had a brief discussion over
the phone and | said that in principle | support what they are trying to do.

I would actually like to meet soon as | remain keen to progress with the option agreement, so we can continue
with our planning application. If we can get all the details agreed in principle between us now, then that will
speed the way, once the discussions with Tower Hamlets are concluded. We should be able to agree that we
will provide maintenance access to the side of the bridge either to you or to a future adoptee of the bridge, up
until such time as we develop the land between us and the bridge. | had a brief conversation with Margaret
Cooper of Tower Hamlets about this before she went on leave and she understood our requirements, and on
the face of it, did not appear to have any issues, but wanted to examine the project in more detail and | have
sent her those details.

Kind regards

H.Forman & Son, Stour Road, London, E3 2NT

Phone: (0)208 ||
Direct : (0)208 ||
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From: Il @formans.co.uk

To: Tony Westbrook

Subject: Re: H16 & Option

Date: 23 February 2018 17:26:08
Y ou too

Sent f

rom my iPhone

On 23 Feb 2018, at 17:10, Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook @l ondonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Many thanks for the chat and the bagel today

While | was meeting you | coincidentally received an email about_
I < Vittoria Wharf area — colleagues in the Regeneration team here
have met them again since | saw the plans...

Anyway, lets keep in touch

Have a good weekend

Tony

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 20 February 2018 09:24
To: Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Thanks

From: Tony Westbrook [mailto:TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 20 February 2018 09:24

To:_ -@formans.co.uk>

Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Yes, that’s fine.

See you then

Tony

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]
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Sent: 20 February 2018 09:07
To: Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Hi Tony,
Would it be possible please to push the Friday meeting back to 10.30am
The smoked salmon bagel is still on offer!!

Best.

From: Tony Westbrook [mailto:TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 15 February 2018 10:37

To:_ -@formans.co.uk>

Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Excellent
See you at about 9.15 then

Tony

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 15 February 2018 10:33
To: Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Sounds good.
Smoked salmon bagel and coffee?

From: Tony Westbrook [mailto:TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 15 February 2018 09:43

To:_ -@formans.co.uk>

Subject: RE: H16 & Option

That works for me too.

| am happy to come to you on my way to the office if we meet at 9/9.30?

Regards

Tony
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From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 14 February 2018 18:24
To: Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Friday morning is good for me Tony — does that work for you?
Best

From: Tony Westbrook [mailto:TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 14 February 2018 17:39

To: [ S @formans.co.uks

Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Happy to arrange a date to meet.

Next week is probably best for me now. Thursday or Friday are looking fairly clear if
one of those days suits you?

Kind Regards

Tony

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 13 February 2018 20:36
To: Tony Westbrook <TonyWestbrook@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: H16 & Option

Hi Tony,
Happy New Year (if it’s not too late to say so). Don’t think we have been in touch since 2017.

As | am sure you will be aware | put in a FOI request to ascertain who you were dealing with at
LBTH regarding adoption of the bridges and now have the information which | was seeking, which
is that it is Margaret Cooper. | have no idea what the big secret was at the LLDC end and | have
now been in touch with Margaret. Hopefully with us both acting in concert we can effect the
changes we need more speedily.

The seemingly pointless secrecy, in view of being able to ascertain the information via FOI has led,
| am told, to extra expense being incurred by the taxpayer in demolishing Vittoria Wharf. Thisis a
real shame and was totally unnecessary, but what’s happened has happened. | am sorry this had
to happen. The LLDC have to bear responsibility for this.

In receiving correspondence from my FOI request, there were two other particular comments
which | found interesting and somewhat amusing...

The first is an email to you on 20 October last year, from a Senior Development Manager ||

B crc the PS stated “Well done on not letting Forman chase LBTH himself” also
with four exclamation marks afterwards!!!! Can we meet up for a drink one day and you can
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explain to me why everyone at the LLDC is so secretive or afraid. Maybe I’'m being dumb, but |

The second is an email from you to Janet Townsend on 19 May last year. referring to the 1-1.5m
strip. You state “We can either frustrate his development entirely, which is one possibility, or
suggest some suitable terms for him to buy it from us”. Thanks for that Tony. Much
appreciated. If | recall we had those conversations then and you are now clear that it was the
LDA’s intention in agreeing this option that the purpose was always to allow us to connect to the
bridge, so a 1-1.5m gap doesn’t really cut it.... or maybe it does? | get that Tony Hollingsworth
has attempted to frustrate the development entirely. Is this part of the LLDC’s strategy.

Hopefully we can make some sensible and practical progress this year and put the politics and
skulduggery to one side.

Do you want to pencil a date in the diary?

Kind regards,

H.Forman & Son, Stour Road, London, E3 2NT

Phone: (0)208 || N
Direct : (0)208 ||

<image001.jpg>
“An exquisitely score-settling book”

Sunday Times

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law.
Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by
email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by
Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or
consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message
by athird party or as aresult of any virus contained within it or attached to it.
The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place,
Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law.
Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you
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From: Planning Policy

To: Il @formans.co.uk
Subject: LLDC Local Plan Review — Consultation regulation 18
Date: 16 February 2018 13:39:54

Dear sir/madam,

Thank you for making a representation on the Legacy Corporation Local Plan Review— Regulation
18 Consultation, submitted via the online consultation platform.

Please accept this as a formal acknowledgement of receipt of your representation. For the
purpose of this consultation, all your representation will be recorded under the following
reference: LPR.0051

Please quote this reference in any future correspondence with the Legacy Corporation’s Planning
Policy and Decisions Team.

Following close of consultation, all representations received will be collated and analysed. A
summary of the consultation responses will be made available on the Legacy Corporation’s
website in due course. Please refer to the Legacy Corporation website for further information
about the Local Plan Review timetable.

Kind regards,

Planning Policy Officer (Planning Policy & Decisions Team)
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Website: http://queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authorit

RTPI AWARDS FOR

PLANNING
EXCELLENCE
Explore more from 5 April WINNER - 2016

0

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

This communication and the information it containsis intended for the addressee only. It
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From: I

To: Tony Westbrook

Subject: RE: H16 & Option

Date: 15 February 2018 10:38:33
Cool

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

From: Tony Westbrook [mailto:TonyWestbrook@Ilondonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 15 February 2018 09:43

To:_ -@formans.co.uk>

Subject: RE: H16 & Option

That works for me too.

| am happy to come to you on my way to the office if we meet at 9/9.307?
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

Next week is probably best for me now. Thursday or Friday are looking fairly clear if one of those
days suits you?

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

As | am sure you will be aware | put in a FOI request to ascertain who you were dealing with at LBTH regarding
adoption of the bridges and now have the information which | was seeking, which is that it is Margaret Cooper.
| have no idea what the big secret was at the LLDC end and | have now been in touch with Margaret. Hopefully
with us both acting in concert we can effect the changes we need more speedily.

The seemingly pointless secrecy, in view of being able to ascertain the information via FOI has led, | am told, to
extra expense being incurred by the taxpayer in demolishing Vittoria Wharf. This is a real shame and was
totally unnecessary, but what’s happened has happened. | am sorry this had to happen. The LLDC have to bear
responsibility for this.

In receiving correspondence from my FOI request, there were two other particular comments which | found
interesting and somewhat amusing...

The first is an email to you on 20 October last year, from a Senior Development Manager (Victoria Knight
perhaps?) where the PS stated “Well done on not letting Forman chase LBTH himself” also with four
exclamation marks afterwards!!!!  Can we meet up for a drink one day and you can explain to me why

exclamations there)

The second is an email from you to Janet Townsend on 19 May last year. referring to the 1-1.5m strip. You
state “We can either frustrate his development entirely, which is one possibility, or suggest some suitable terms
for him to buy it from us”. Thanks for that Tony. Much appreciated. If | recall we had those conversations
then and you are now clear that it was the LDA’s intention in agreeing this option that the purpose was always
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to allow us to connect to the bridge, so a 1-1.5m gap doesn’t really cut it.... or maybe it does? | get that Tony
Hollingsworth has attempted to frustrate the development entirely. s this part of the LLDC’s strategy.

Hopefully we can make some sensible and practical progress this year and put the politics and skulduggery to
one side.

Do you want to pencil a date in the diary?

Kind regards,

H.Forman & Son, Stour Road, London, E3 2NT

Phone: (0)208 || I
Direct : (0)208 ||

LANCE FORMAN

FORMAN’S

GAMES

“An exquisitely score-settling book”

Sunday Times

This communication and the information it containsis intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its
attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for
viruses by Symantec and on |leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by athird party or asa
result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development
Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road,
London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From: foi

To: I
Subject: RE: FOI request

Date: 13 February 2018 10:38:55
Attachments: 17-066 response v1.0.pdf

17-066 Annex A v1.0_redacted.pdf
17-066 Annex B v1.0_redacted.pdf
17-066 Annex C schedule of redactions v1.0.pdf

oeor I

Please find attached our response to your information request ref: 17-066.

Yours sincerely

FOI/EIR Coordinator

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 05 December 2017 15:54
To: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: FOI request

To whom it may concern:

Please can | request all correspondence between Tower Hamlets and the LLDC in relation to the adoption
of the proposed H16 bridge on Fish Island. | am particularly keen to know which personnel at Tower
Hamlets the LLDC is in discussions with.

Please can you advise whether it will cost extra to demolish Vittoria Wharf and build H16 bridge by virtue
of contractors Balfour Beatty not having access to Forman’s land by way of licence, and if so, by how
much?

Please can | see all internal correspondence in the last 12 months relating to the option for Forman’s to
acquire the triangle of land between the H16 bridge and Forman’s existing building.

Many thanks
I
H.Forman & Son, Stour Road, London, E3 2NT

Phone: (0)208 ||
Direct : (0)208 ||
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From: foi

To: ]
Subject: RE: FOI request (LLDC FOI 17-066)
Date: 02 February 2018 16:40:31

oeor I,

My apologies for the delay but our response will not be ready to release today as | had hoped as
we are still considering the public interest on a few final points. | will extend the deadline for an
additional 10 working days (16 February), but will send it to you as soon as | can.

| have received consent from Tower Hamlets and can confirm that the Tower Hamlets contact
that LLDC have been speaking to is Margaret Cooper, Head of Engineering. This is also included
in the response letter, along with the names of all LLDC staff who are Head of Service level or
above.

Yours sincerely

From: || (2 tJii] @ ormans.co.uk]

Sent: 04 January 2018 22:43
To: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI request (LLDC FOI 17-066)

Thanks for your response. | realise it may take a little time to gather the information, but you must have at your
fingertips the names of the people the LLDC is in discussions with at Tower Hamlets in relation to the bridge
adoptions. Please can you provide this information in the interim, by return.

Many thanks

From: foi [mailto:foi@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 04 January 2018 15:19

To:_ -@formans.co.uk>

Cc: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI request (LLDC FOI 17-066)

oeor I,

My apologies for the delay in responding to this request. | can confirm that we hold information
relevant to your request and | have provided a fuller explanation of the delay to our response
below.

The Freedom of Information Act obliges us to respond to requests promptly and no later than 20
working days after receiving your request. However, when a qualified exemption applies to the
information and the public interest test is engaged, the Act allows the time for response to be
longer than 20 working days, and a full response must be provided within such time as is
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reasonable in all circumstances of the case.

We do, of course, aim to make all decisions within 20 working days, including in cases where we
need to consider the public interest test. In this case, however, we have not yet reached a
decision on where the balance of the public interest lies.

In your case we have estimated that it will take an additional 20 working days to take a decision
on where the balance of the public interest lies. Therefore, we hope to be able to have a
response by 2 February 2018. If it appears that it will take longer than this to reach a decision,
we will keep you informed. If we are able to provide you with our response before this date, we
will obviously do so.

The exemption that applies in relation to your request and that requires the extra time in order
to consider the public interest is: section 43 (2) — Information is exempt information if its
disclosure under this Act would, or would likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any
person (including the public authority holding it).

We will keep you informed of our progress and provide you with our response to your request as
soon as we are able.

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Coordinator

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

oy205 I
oy205 I

Phone: (
Direct : (

ANCE FORMAN

FORMAN'S

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
viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by athird party or asa
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From: Il @formans.co.uk

To: foi

Subject: Re: FOI request (LLDC FOI 17-066)
Date: 23 January 2018 14:40:20

Dear

Thanks for your response.

| am not asking for their personal information. They are public servants. | am smply
trying to ascertain who is dealing with this as the responses so far from the LLDC make it
seem likeit's a state secret!!

This should not be abig deal.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind rﬁards

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Jan 2018, at 11:07, foi <foi @londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

oeor I

My apologies for not responding sooner. The contact details for Tower Hamlets are
part of your original request and as such we don’t need to consider them as a
separate request, however, I’'m waiting to hear back from the contacts at Tower
Hamlets on whether they consent to their personal information being made public.
Their preference will be incorporated into the response for 17-066.

Kind regards

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 18 January 2018 08:56
To: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI request (LLDC FOI 17-066)

Dear FOI / EIR Coordinator,
Did you receive my email on 4 Jan, copied below. Do you now have this
information. It would be appreciated as soon as possible please. In any event, |

expect a full response by 1 February, ie the 20 working days.

Kind regards
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From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 04 January 2018 22:43
To: 'foi' <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI request (LLDC FOI 17-066)

Thanks for your response. | realise it may take a little time to gather the information, but you
must have at your fingertips the names of the people the LLDC is in discussions with at Tower
Hamlets in relation to the bridge adoptions. Please can you provide this information in the
interim, by return.

Many thanks

From: foi [mailto:foi@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 04 January 2018 15:19

To:_ -@formans.co.uk>

Cc: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI request (LLDC FOI 17-066)

oeor I

My apologies for the delay in responding to this request. | can confirm that we hold
information relevant to your request and | have provided a fuller explanation of the
delay to our response below.

The Freedom of Information Act obliges us to respond to requests promptly and no
later than 20 working days after receiving your request. However, when a qualified
exemption applies to the information and the public interest test is engaged, the Act
allows the time for response to be longer than 20 working days, and a full response
must be provided within such time as is reasonable in all circumstances of the case.

We do, of course, aim to make all decisions within 20 working days, including in
cases where we need to consider the public interest test. In this case, however, we
have not yet reached a decision on where the balance of the public interest lies.

In your case we have estimated that it will take an additional 20 working days to take
a decision on where the balance of the public interest lies. Therefore, we hope to be
able to have a response by 2 February 2018. If it appears that it will take longer
than this to reach a decision, we will keep you informed. If we are able to provide
you with our response before this date, we will obviously do so.

The exemption that applies in relation to your request and that requires the extra
time in order to consider the public interest is: section 43 (2) — Information is
exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or would likely to,
prejudice the commercial interests of any person (including the public authority
holding it).
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We will keep you informed of our progress and provide you with our response to
your request as soon as we are able.

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Coordinator

From:_ [mailto-@formans.co.uk]

Sent: 05 December 2017 15:54
To: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: FOI request

To whom it may concern:

Please can | request all correspondence between Tower Hamlets and the LLDC in relation to
the adoption of the proposed H16 bridge on Fish Island. | am particularly keen to know
which personnel at Tower Hamlets the LLDC is in discussions with.

Please can you advise whether it will cost extra to demolish Vittoria Wharf and build H16
bridge by virtue of contractors Balfour Beatty not having access to Forman’s land by way of
licence, and if so, by how much?

Please can | see all internal correspondence in the last 12 months relating to the option for
Forman’s to acquire the triangle of land between the H16 bridge and Forman’s existing
building.

Many thanks
H.Forman & Son, Stour Road, London, E3 2NT

Phone: (0)208 |
Direct : (0)208 ||
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Stour Wharf - next meeting
Date: 12 January 2018 16:39:20

Hi [l

Thanks for letting me know and | look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards

From: [mailto @cma-planning.co.uk]
Sent: 11 January 2018 15:24

To:

Cc-

Su.bject: RE: Stour Wharf - next meeting

Hi-,

Happy New Year to you too, | hope you had a good break.

Sorry for the delay in coming back to you on this. - is presently considering the costs and
values associated with revisions to the scheme, so can you leave it with us? | appreciate this has
taken a little longer than we hoped, but- needs to be comfortable with the numbers. |
hope to have an update for you in the near future.

Thanks,

CMA Planning

113 The Timberyard
Drysdale Street
London N1 6ND

Tel: 020
Mob:

&/ flin]c]

From: [ (mai'to [ @/cndonlegacy.co.uk]

Sent: 08 January 2018 13:35

To:_ -@cma—planning.co.ub
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ce: [ - o formans.co.uks

Subject: RE: Stour Wharf - next meeting

Hi
Happy New Year.

Do you have a date in mind which would be suitable to meet regarding the scheme? | can then
arrange for Historic England to attend.

Also, are you able to send any material through in advance of the meeting. We would like to see
revisions prior to the meeting.

Thanks

Planning Development Executive

Direct: 020 3283 |}

Email:_@Iondonleaacv.co.uk
From: || [zl [ @ce-planning.co.uk]

Sent: 28 November 2017 16:12

To:_ -@Iondonlefzacv.co.ub
Cc:_ -@formans.co.uk>

Subject: Stour Wharf - next meeting
Hil

I've seen- and AHMM this afternoon. There is still work to do on costings and this is a very
busy time of year for Formans. Given it was difficult to find a mutually convenient date this side
of Christmas, please can we look to meet in the New Year?

When we do come and see you, could we also meet with Historic England in the same meeting
so that they can understand the process that we will have been through in looking at revisions to
the scheme and given that the discussion will no doubt include looking at the relationship with
the chimney? And as we will be discussing design changes, will there be a design officer
present?

If you can get back to me with some dates in January, that would be great.

Thanks,

Regards

Page 23 of 24



CMA Planning

113 The Timberyard
Drysdale Street
London N1 6ND

Tel: 020
Mob:

& flin]c

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of
any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on
leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or
attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London,
E20 1EJ.

www.qgueenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
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
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a
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
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